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From: Yossi Zucker

To: Richard Fabina;
Subject: RE: www.AmericanTCB.

com ATCB005616 | P29EDT88RFM20707 | | | P29EDT88RFM20707_ATCB005616
Date: Monday, December 17, 2007 3:59:01 AM

Examining Engineer,

Response to comment 1: Modular approval is not requested.

Response to comment 2: Power Line Conducted Emissions included in the updated
Test Report.

Response to comment 3: User's Manual has been deleted from the list in the updated
Request for Confidentiality.

Response to comment 4. Test Setup photos have been uploaded for filing.

Response to comment 5: Amir Badian was listed as the contact person on the FCC
website.

Response to comment 6: Antenna Information, Label location, operational description,
and user's manual exhibits have been uploaded showing the correct antenna.
Response to comment 7: Per E-Drive personnel, soldering the antenna to the connector
is considered as "permanently attached".

Response to comment 8: We confirm that the transmitter was tested in an arrangement
(axes & antenna orientation) that was found to be the worst-case in terms of radiated
emissions during exploratory testing.

Response to comment 9: For the range over which radiated emissions were performed
see test Report sec.2, calculation showing the correction factors (antenna factor, cable
loss, amp. gain) isincluded in the updated test report.

Best regards
Yossi Zucker

From: Richard Fabina [mailto:rfabina@atcb.com]

Sent: Tuesday, November 13, 2007 10:37 PM

To: Yossi Zucker

Cc: customerservice@atcb.com

Subject: www.AmericanTCB.com ATCB005616 | P29EDT88RFM20707 | | |
P29EDT88RFM20707_ATCB005616

Regarding www.AmericanTCB.com application:
ATCB ID: ATCB005616

FCC ID: P29EDT88RFM20707

IC:



mailto:Yossi.Zucker@ecitele.com

mailto:rfabina@atcb.com



TCF:
Account name: yzuckerecitelecom

The attached contains a request for additional information on the above
referenced application.

Rich Fabina

Examining Engineer

ATCB

6731 Whittier Avenue, Suite C110
McLean, VA 22101

email: rfabina@atcb.com

alternate email: rfabina@gmail.com
USA direct number: 703-635-2881
USA corporate number: 703-847-4700
USA corporate fax: 703-847-6888






